January 17, 2014
David A. Guetig, P.E.

bryanreid@gallowayus.com

Galloway 

5300 DTC Parkway Ste. 100

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Re:
Murphy’s Express, 2707 Carlisle Blvd. NE,
Request for Permanent C.O. –Accepted 
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 12-17-13, (H16D083A3)

Certification dated: 01-10-14


Dear Ms. Guetig,
Based upon the information provided in the Certification received 01-13-14, the above referenced Certification is acceptable for a release of a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

All future certifications will require the Engineer’s Certification Language on the approved/ as-built plan. 

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

Curtis A. Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer—Hydrology Section

Development and Building Services

C:
CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala
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